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State of Oregon
Department of Environmental Quality Memorandum
Presiding Officer's Report
Date: August 25, 2009
To: Environmental Quality Commission
From: Larry McAllister, Presiding Officer
Subject: Presiding Officer's Report for Rulemaking Hearing
Title of Proposal: Amend the Clean Water State Revolving Fund — Permanent
Rules
Hearing #1

Hearing Date and Time: August 17,2009, 6 p.m.
Hearing Location: Jackson County Courthouse Auditorium, Medford, Oregon

The Department convened the rulemaking hearing on the proposal referenced above at 6:10 p.m.
and closed it at 7:02 p.m. People were asked to sign registration forms if they wished to present
comments. People were also advised that the hearing was being recorded.

Chuck Root, representing Rogue Valley Sewer Services, attended the hearing; but chose not to
comment orally or submit a written comment.

Before opening the hearing for comments, the presiding officer briefly explained the rulemaking
proposal and procedures for the hearing, No comments, either oral or written were submitted at
this hearing.

Hearing #2
Hearing Date and Time: August 18, 2009, 6 p.m.
Hearing Location: DEQ Eastern Regional Office, Bend, Oregon

The Department convened the rulemaking hearing on the proposal referenced above at 6:15 p.m.
and closed it at 7:03 p.m.
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With the exception of the Presiding Officer, no other persons attended the hearing and no
comments were submitted,

Hearing #3
Hearing Date and Time: August 19, 2009, 6:00 p.m.
Hearing Location: DEQ Headquarters, Portland, Oregon

The Department convened the rulemaking hearing on the proposal referenced above at 6:20 p.m.
and closed it at 7:04 p.m.

With the exception of the Presiding Officer, no other persons attended the hearing and no
comments were submitted. -
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